
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
 

DATE:  OCTOBER 19, 2020 
 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 
 
FROM: MICHAEL RUSSO 
  COMMUNICATIONS DIRECTOR 
 
  MAUREEN TAMURI AIA, AICP 
  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR  
 
SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 2020-384, REVISING CALABASAS 

MUNICIPAL CODE (CMC), CHAPTER 5.04 MOTION PICTURE, 
TELEVISION AND PHOTOGRAPHIC PRODUCTION  

 
MEETING  
DATE:  OCTOBER 28, 2020 
 
 
SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the City Council adopt Ordinance No. 2020-384, revising CMC, Chapter 5.04 
Motion Picture, Television and Photographic Production  
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Ordinance No. 2020-384 was introduced at the City Council meeting of October 
14, 2020, with a small revision to address a grammatical irregularity. Staff 
requests that the Council adopt the Ordinance at this meeting.     
   
REQUESTED ACTION: 
 
That the City Council adopt Ordinance No. 2020-384, revising CMC, Chapter 5.04 
Motion Picture, Television and Photographic Production  
 
ATTACHMENT:  Ordinance No. 2020-384 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 2 

Approved by City Manager:  


